

Kathleen McCann Fallon, Ph.D.

The College at Brockport, SUNY
Department of Counselor Education
AW Brown Building Room 178
350 New Campus Drive
Brockport, NY 14420
(585) 880-1143 - Phone
kfallon@brockport.edu - Email

PHILOSOPHY OF TEACHING, LEARNING, SCHOLARSHIP AND CITIZENSHIP

At the core, I begin with the assumption that each person is a unique, creative, and capable lifelong learner, with vital gifts to contribute to the community. My passion is to support the enhancement of learning and departmental organizational systems within which each of us are teacher-learners, empowered to stretch beyond our assumptions, nurtured in curiosity to gain knowledge and understanding, and inspired to translate understanding towards endeavors that impact meaningfully the lives of those we serve, fostering personal empowerment and social justice. Literature, intuition, self-reflection, experience, professional development, best practices, technology, and experimentation combined with interpersonal values grounded in radical respect, courage, and humor inform my practices as teacher, fellow learner, and colleague. My scholarship interests are informed by action-based, scholar-practitioner models in which I seek to bring together students and community members to identify, understand, intervene, and share knowledge about socially relevant issues. Utilizing self-reflection and collaboration, I strive to contribute to an atmosphere of accountability, mutual support and growth, while valuing life balance.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy, Counselor Education, December 2004

University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida
Mental Health Counseling Track

Work-Behavior Analysis of Counselor Educators in CACREP-Accredited Programs

Specialist in Education and Master of Education, August 1996

University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida
Marriage and Family Counseling Track

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology and Religious Studies, May 1994

Salve Regina University, Newport, Rhode Island
Magna Cum Laude

CERTIFICATION

Nationally Certified Counselor, October 1996

National Board of Certified Counselors

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

Assistant Professor, August 2008 to present

Department of Counselor Education, The College at Brockport, SUNY, Brockport, New York

Assistant Scholar, July 2004 to July 2008

Admissions, Clinical, and Graduate Coordinator

Department of Counselor Education, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida

Graduate Assistant Admissions Coordinator, May 1999 to June 2004

Department of Counselor Education, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida

TEACHING, CLINICAL SUPERVISION, and ACADEMIC ADVISING

Content Courses and Clinical Supervision

Department of Counselor Education, The College at Brockport, SUNY; Brockport, New York

EDC 602 Counseling Concepts

EDC 614 Contemporary Issues

EDC 735 Clinical Experience for Implementation I

EDC 501, 502, 503 Self in Society

EDC 699 Advanced Individual Supervision

Department of Counselor Education, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida

Career Development

Interpersonal Communication

Job Search Strategies

GLBT Counseling, Teaching Assistant

Substance Abuse Counseling, Teaching Assistant

Introduction to Counseling, Teaching Assistant

Group Supervision

Individual Supervision

Academic Advising

Department of Counselor Education, The College at Brockport, SUNY; Brockport, New York

Advised 28 masters-level students enrolled in the School, College, and Mental Health programs, 2008-present

Department of Counselor Education, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida

Advised 18 marriage & family and mental health counseling students pursuing dual-degree Master of Education and Specialist in Education, 2004-2008

SCHOLARSHIP – PUBLICATIONS

Fallon, K. M., Seem, S. R. (in press). In Lisa Lopez-Levers (Ed.), *Understanding and responding to sexual and gender prejudice and victimization*. New York, NY: Springer Publishing Company.

Casquarelli, E. J., & Fallon, K. M. (2011). Nurturing the Relationships of All Couples: Integrating Lesbian, Gay, and Bisexual Concerns into Premarital Education and Counseling Programs. *Journal of Humanistic Counseling, Education, and*

- Development*, 50, 149-160.
- Fallon, K., Goodwin, L., & Miller, R. (2001). *Sarah's recovery: Student guide*. Unpublished manuscript
- Miller, R., Goodwin, L., Fallon, K. (2001). *Sarah's recovery*. [Video tape]
- Fallon, K. (2000) Exposing the second closet: Demystifying battering within lesbian relationships. In *Mama Raga Sez Vol. XI (6)*, 1&3

SCHOLARSHIP – PRESENTATIONS and WORKSHOPS

- Fallon, K. & Goodspeed-Grant, P. (2011, October). Learning by doing: Facilitating deep and transformational learning through experiential activities. Educational session presented at the 2011 ACES Conference, Nashville, TN.
- Fallon, K. & Hernandez, T. (2011, October). Two parts inspiration, one part perspiration: Maintaining program identity in the world of CACREP 2009 standards. Roundtable discussion presented at the 2011 ACES Conference, Nashville, TN.
- Fallon, K. M. & Luciano, R. (2011, October). Students without homes. Presentation for the Greece Central School District, Greece, NY.
- Dobmeier, R., Reiner, S., Fallon, K. & Casquarelli, E. (2011, March). The role of spirituality in LGBT communities. AADA sponsored education session presented at the 2011 ACA Conference, New Orleans, LA.
- Fallon, K. M. & Schwartzman, P. (2011, March). Building bridges: Attending to mental health needs of victims, offenders, and community members. Workshop presented at the monthly meeting of the Rochester chapter of NYMHCA, Rochester, NY.
- Fallon, K. M., Reber, C., & Rowe, J. (2010, September). Counseling in 3-D: Using Culturally Diverse Role Plays to Teach Skills & Theories. Education session presented at the 2010 NARACES Conference, Rutgers, NJ.
- Fallon, K. M. & Seem, S. R. (2010, April). What's the big idea? Designing courses to assess student learning outcomes. Workshop presented at CELT, Brockport, NY.
- Fallon, K. (2009, March). Fostering a learning community through a class photo album. Workshop presented at the 1st Annual Teaching and Learning Day, The College at Brockport, Brockport, NY
- Fallon, K., Howard, T., Thomas, S., Jones, M., & Waleed, S. (2009, January). *Our stories, our selves: Integrating personal stories in active learning*. Workshop presented at the 8th Annual International Conference on Teaching and Learning, Niagara University, Lewiston, NY
- Fallon, K., Seem, S. (2009, October). Building bridges: Connecting counselors and restorative justice practitioners to attend to mental health needs of victims, offenders, and community members. 5th Annual Western New York Restorative Justice Conference, The College at Brockport, Brockport, NY
- "What is Just Behavior?" workshop presented for University of Florida Counselors for Social Justice, 2006
- "Mental Illness," workshop presented for FYC 3113 Human Services, 2006, 2007

Dawson, K., Eaton, G. F., Emelianchik, K., Fallon, K., & Stadelman, L. "Teaching Career Development from a Social Justice Perspective," poster presentation at the annual meeting of the Southern Association for Counselor Education and Supervision, Orlando, FL, 2006

Fallon, K. & Casquarelli, E. "Career Crossroads", workshop series sponsored by North Central Florida chapter of National MS Society, 2006

"Resumes and Cover Letters" workshop presented for residents of Bailey Village transitional housing program for homeless veterans, North Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health System, Veteran's Health Administration, 2006

Crisis debriefing provided for staff and volunteers of North Central Florida chapter of American Red Cross following Hurricane Katrina, 2005

Fallon K. & Ortiz, M. "Counseling LGBT Clients," presentation conducted for students in Multicultural Counseling class, Department of Counselor Education, 2003

"Create Awareness, Create Change: Sexual Assault and Gays, Lesbians and People of Color" Keynote speaker, Create Awareness-Create Change-Sexual Assault Awareness Seminar, Alachua County Office of Victim Services, 2002

Panel Participant, Annual Women's Leadership Panel, Mallory Hall, University of Florida, 2002 to 2003

Subcommittee Report and Presentation on Nondiscrimination Policy and Partner Benefits. Presented to Charles Young, President, University of Florida, 2002

"Sarah's Recovery," workshop presentation at the annual regional conference of Southern Association for Counselor Educators and Supervisors, Athens, Georgia, 2001

"Substance Abuse Counseling with LGBT Clients", workshop presented for SDS 6938 Counseling Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual and Transgender Clients, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 2001

Speakers' Bureau, Pride Student Union, 2000 to 2002

Fallon, K. & Casquarelli, E. "Same Sex Partner Violence on College Campuses," workshop presented at the Annual national convention of the American College Personnel Association, Boston, Massachusetts, 2001

Same Sex Partner Violence, workshop presented for SDS 6938 Counseling Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual and Transgender Clients, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 2001 to present

"Comfort Bulls Eye," workshop presented for SDS 6938 Counseling Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual and Transgender Clients, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 2001

"Pretending that Everything is Fine," workshop presented for members of the lesbian community, Gainesville, Florida, 2000

"Exposing the Second Closet: Demystifying Battering within Lesbian Relationships,"

- presentation conducted for SDS 6938 Family Violence, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 2000
- “Sharing My Story,” presentation conducted for MHS 6481 Sexuality and Mental Health, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 2000
- “Exposing the Second Closet: Demystifying Battering within Lesbian Relationships,” workshop presented for SPARC, Gainesville, Florida, 2000
- “Exposing the Second Closet: Demystifying Battering within Lesbian Relationships,” workshop presented at Wild Iris Books, Gainesville, Florida, 2000
- Sexual Orientation, panel participant for SDS 6938 Feminist Therapy and Theory, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 2000
- “Exposing the Second Closet: Demystifying Battering within Lesbian Relationships,” workshop presented at the conference, “Embracing Diversity: Paths to Empowerment,” sponsored by The Sexual Battery Committee of the Gainesville Commission on the Status of Women, Inc., Gainesville, Florida, 2000
- Bracciale, M. & Fallon, K. “Shedding Light on Lesbian Partner Violence,” presentation conducted for HSC 6575 Women’s Health Issues, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 2000
- “Sexual Orientation, Personal Stories, and Partner Violence,” presentation conducted at the Gainesville Family Institute, Gainesville, Florida, 2000
- “Sharing My Story,” presentation conducted for MHS 6481 Sexuality and Mental Health, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 2000 to 2003
- Bracciale, M. & Fallon, K. “Shedding Light on Lesbian Partner Violence,” presentation conducted for MHS 7600 Consultation Procedures, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 2000
- “Exposing the Second Closet: Demystifying Battering within Lesbian Relationships,” presentation conducted for SDS 6938 Family Violence, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 1999
- “To be Me, Just Me is Sacred,” presentation during the Interfaith Pride Service, Gainesville, Florida, 1999
- Same Sex Relationships, panel participant, Gainesville Family Institute, Gainesville, Florida, 1999
- “Finding Your Vocational Path,” presentation conducted for SDS 3340 Career and Lifespan Planning, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida, 1999
- “Baker Act and Crisis Intervention,” component of Assisted Living Facility training, Meridian Behavioral Healthcare, Inc., Gainesville, Florida, 1998
- “The Journey of Release – Letting Go With Love” with Elaine Casquarelli, ARISE!; A Center for Spirituality and Work, Gainesville, Florida, 1998
- “Suicide Intervention Workshop”, offered during the Peer Leadership Retreat, Episcopal and Lutheran Student Peer Ministry, Macintosh, Florida, 1997

“Rumor Control” workshop presented at annual conference of the American Association of Suicidology, Memphis, Tennessee, 1997

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

American Counseling Association of New York

Secretary, 2011-present

The College at Brockport, SUNY, Brockport, New York

Chair, Assessment Committee, Department of Counselor Education, 2010-present

Secretary, Assessment Committee, Department of Counselor Education, 2008-2009

Faculty Advisor, Nu Chapter, Chi Sigma Iota, 2010-present

Library Liaison, Department of Counselor Education, 2008-2010

Chair, Irene Rivera de Royston Award, 2008-2010

Member, Admissions Committee, 2008-present

Department Representative, Faculty and Staff Campaign, 2008-present

Senator, Faculty Senate, 2010-present

Member, PEU Assessment Committee, 2010-present

University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida

Co-Faculty Advisor, Beta Chapter, Chi Sigma Iota, Department of Counselor Education, 2004 to present

Co-Faculty Advisor, University of Florida Counselors for Social Justice, Department of Counselor Education, 2005 to present

Member, Faculty and Department Chair Search Committees, Department of Counselor Education, 2006 to 2007, 2005 to 2006

Chair & former Secretary, Graduate Student Recruitment, Admissions and Petitions Committee, College of Education, 2004 to present

Member, Faculty and Student Recruitment, Retention, and Professional Development Committee, College of Education, 2005 to present

Member, McNair Advisory Council, Office of Graduate Minority Programs, Graduate School, 2004 to present

Mentor, University Minority Mentoring Program, University of Florida, 2006 to 2007

Member, Career Resource Center Advisory Council, President’s Committee, University of Florida, 2006 to 2007

Member, Task Force IV, Minority Faculty and Student Recruitment, Retention and Professional Development, College of Education, 2005 to 2006

Secretary, Faculty Policy Council Ad-hoc Non-tenure Faculty Promotion Committee, College of Education, 2005-2006

Member, Associate and Assistant Deans Review Committee, College of Education, 2005

Member, Minority Student Recruitment Committee, Department of Counselor Education, 2004 to 2005

Co-Faculty Advisor, Counselor Education Student Association (CESA), Department of Counselor Education, 2004 to 2005

Member, Ronald E. McNair Advisory Council Board, Graduate School, 2004 to 2006

Mentor, Ronald E. McNair Scholars Program, Graduate School, 2004 to 2005

Mentor, Women's Mentoring Program, Women's Leadership Council, 2004 to 2005

Chair, Subcommittee on Antidiscrimination and Partner Benefits Policies; 2002

Member, GLBT Concerns Committee, 2001 to 2002

Member, Committee on Sexism and Homophobia, 1999 to 2000

President, Beta Chapter, Chi Sigma Iota, 2000 to 2001

President-Elect, Beta Chapter, Chi Sigma Iota, 1999 to 2000

Executive Committee, Beta Chapter, Chi Sigma Iota, 1995 to 1996

Chair, Advertising Committee, Practicum and Internship Fair, 1995

Alachua County Community Service, Florida

Volunteer, Home Van, 2006 to 2008

Member, Friends of the Alachua County Crisis Center, 2004 to 2006

Co-President, Board of Directors, Pride Community Center of North Central Florida, 2001 to 2002

Secretary, Bylaws Committee, Pride Community Center of North Central Florida, 2000 to 2001

Secretary, Logo Committee, Pride Community Center of North Central Florida, 2001

Co-facilitator, First and Second Community Center Organizational Meetings, Pride Community Center of North Central Florida, 2000

PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING

Career Counselor Doctoral Intern, August 2002 to May 2003

Career Resource Center, Division of Student Affairs, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida

Private Practice, May 2001 to July 2002

Haile Village Counseling Center, Gainesville, Florida

Emergency Screener, June 1998 to July 1999

Meridian Behavioral Healthcare, Inc., Gainesville, Florida

Substance Abuse Counselor, October 1996 to May 1998

Meridian Behavioral Healthcare, Inc., Lake City, Florida

Care Team Consultant, October 1995 to December 2000

Care Team Associate, May 1995 to October 1995

Alachua County Crisis Center, Gainesville, Florida

Adjunct Counselor, May 1999 to August 1999

Alachua County Crisis Center, Gainesville, Florida

Practicum and Intern Counselor, May 1995 to August 1995, January 1996 to August 1996

Alachua County Crisis Center, Gainesville, Florida

Telephone Volunteer, January 1995 to May 1995

Alachua County Crisis Center, Gainesville, Florida

AWARDS and ACHIEVEMENTS

American Counseling Association, Counselors for Social Justice

'Ohana Award, 2007

University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida

Dr. Robert O. Stripling Scholarship Award for excellence & professionalism in counselor education, 2002

Certificate of Appreciation for contribution to the supervision of practicum & Internship Students, Department of Counselor Education, 2001

Outstanding Service to Chapter, Beta Chapter, Chi Sigma Iota, 2000

Outstanding Entry Level Student, Beta Chapter, Chi Sigma Iota, 1996

Chi Sigma Iota, Counseling Academic and Professional Honor Society, Beta Chapter, 1995

Nominee, Outstanding Entry Level Student, Beta Chapter, Chi Sigma Iota, 1995

Member, Counselor Education Student Association, 1994 to 1996

Meridian Behavioral Healthcare, Inc., Gainesville, Florida

Direct Service Provider of the Year, 1998

Certificate of Appreciation, Florida Council for Community Mental Health, 1998

Alachua County Crisis Center, Gainesville, Florida

Elder, 2002

Richard K. McGee Service Award, 1996

Sybil Mackey Volunteer of the Year Award, 1995

Award of Excellence, Care Team Consultant, 1995

Salve Regina University, Newport, Rhode Island

Magna Cum Laude Graduate, 1994

Dean's List, 4.0 GPA, 1992 to 1994

Religious Studies Department Award, 1994

Who's Who Among Students in American Colleges and Universities, 1994

Delta Epsilon Sigma, National Scholastic Honor Society, 1994

Psi Epsilon Delta, National Psychology Honor Society, 1994

Theta Alpha Kappa, National Religious Studies Honor Society, 1994

National Collegiate Social Sciences Award, 1993

Sigma Phi Sigma, National Mercy Honor Society, 1993

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

Peace Circle Training, Partners in Restorative Initiatives, May 2009

Brockport's Teaching and Learning Days, March 2009

The Studio Class in Your Class

Tracking Calendars and Course Embedded Assessment

Whole-Group, Semester-Long Class Projects

Lifecasting Your Course

The Hardest Thing I've Done: A Media Deprivation Project

International Conference on Teaching and Learning, Niagara University, January 2009

Workshops on Active and Integrative Learning and Dialogue Education by Dr. Jane Vella

Community Conference Training, Partners in Restorative Initiatives, December 2008

CELT Brown Bag Discussions and Book Clubs, 2008-2009

Cooperative Learning

Problem Based Learning

Experiential Learning

Constructing Quality Learning Outcomes

CELT Book Club: *On Course* by James Lang

CELT Book Club: *What the Best College Teachers Do* by Ken Bain

Teaching and Learning Day

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Counseling Association

American Counseling Association of New York

American Mental Health Counseling Association

Association for Adult Development and Aging

Association for Counselor Education and Supervision

Association for Humanistic Counseling

Chi Sigma Iota International, Nu Chapter

New York Mental Health Counseling Association

Rochester Chapter of New York Mental Health Counseling Association

COMPUTER SKILLS

Macintosh and Windows operating system platforms; Microsoft Office suite; Filemaker Pro database management; Endnote bibliographic manager; Angel course management, WebCT course management; Dreamweaver MX 2004